From: Eas Seas I

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 3:27 PM
To: Planning

Subject: large apt 99xx Lyndale

Categories: Emily

CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of the City of Bloomington. Unless you recognize the sender and know
the content, do not click links or open attachments.

The proposed large apt building you've proposed for Lyndale in the 9900 block should be
forever scrapped.

No amount of tax income is enough to offset the mentality & reality of the harassment,
intimidation & theft that go hand in hand with these mini-cities.

I've witnessed the Burnsville one that had groups & individuals that harassed & mugged the
people there & the businesses near by.

If a person made acquaintances with someone in those large buildings; the had a handy
hide-out to escape to after mugging residents in the building & stealing from local
businesses.

STOP, STOP putting mini-cities in Bloomington!!!

Bloomington used to be a nice & quiet place to live. You are creating mini-cities & places of
hell. We don't want & don't need large communities of renters. You are creatingin
Bloominton, all the bad elements that people moved away from & installing them here. You
tend to proceed with many things that citizens are against.

Maybe you could take our side this time.

You already have 3 large, new buildings in Bloominton. STOP. STOP. STOP




